

State of California
Fair Political Practices Commission

MEMORANDUM – PUBLIC DOCUMENT

Date: August 29, 2023

Subject: Closure: *In the Matter of Unknown Sender re: Dunsmuir Candidates Juliana Lucchesi, Matthew Bryan, and Peter Arth*
FPPC Case No. 2018-01454

The Enforcement Division received an AdWATCH complaint alleging that a political mailer appears to have been distributed without identifying information as to who paid for it.

The mailer supported three candidates on the ballot for Dunsmuir City Council regarding the election held on November 6, 2018.

After conducting our investigation and reviewing the case, we are closing this matter because there is insufficient evidence to support a finding that there was a violation of the Act. The Enforcement Division's investigation could not determine the sender, printer, cost, or the number of recipients.